STATE OF CALIFORNIA

CALIFORNIA ALTERNATIVE ENERGY & ADVANCED
TRANSPORTATION FINANCING AUTHORITY

915 Capitol Mall, Room 457

Sacramento, CA 95814

Telephone: (916) 651-8157

Telecopier: (916) 657-4821

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 6, 2011

To: Interested Parties

From: Christine Solich, Executive Director

CALIFORNIA ALTERNATIVE ENERGY & ADVANCED
TRANSPORTATION FINANCING AUTHORITY

Subject: Cancellation of May 24, 2011 CAEATFA Board Meeting

MEMBERS:
Bill Lockyer, Chairman
State Treasurer

John Chiang
State Controller

Ana J. Matosantos, Director
Department of Finance

Michael R. Peevey, President
Public Utilities Commission

Robert B. Weisenmiller, Chair

California Energy Commission

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Christine Solich

The next meeting of the California Alternative Energy & Advanced Transportation Financing
Authority is scheduled for May 18, 2011. Consequently, the May 24, 2011 meeting has been

cancelled.

Formal notice of the May 18, 2011 agenda has been provided in accordance with the normal

publication schedule.
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